Jennifer Stanley, RN

3450 Sharon Road North Pole, AK 99705

E-mail: jennifer.griminger@gmail.com

Phone: (804) 822-1949

	1 1101101 (00 1) 0111 13 13
Professional Profile	
	Experienced Registered Nurse with solid patient care skills. Patient-focused and compassionate caregiver. Hardworking and through: flexible: adapts easy to change of environment and work schedule. Positive attitude: communicates very effectively with patients, family, and co workers.
Education	
	Bryant and Stratton College, Chesterfield, VA Associate of Applied Science Degree: Nursing April 2018
	Walden University Bachelor of Science Nursing-Accelerate into Master's Track Expected Graduation: BSN- August 2021 MSN- 2022
Certifications	
Licensure	
	Registered Nurse- Virginia Multi State Privilege License #0001281181 Basic Life Support (BLS), American Heart Association Advanced Cardiac Life Support (ACLS), American Heart Association Pediatric Advanced Life Support (PALS) American Heart Association Neonatal Resuscitation Program Certification (NRP) Intermediate Fetal Monitoring Advanced Fetal Monitoring Advanced Life Support in Obstetrics (ALSO) Basic Rhythms Human Trafficking
Nursing Experience	<u> </u>

Registered Nurse- Labor and Delivery/Mother Newborn Unit Emergency Room Float

Bassett Army Community Hospital- Fairbanks, AK January 2020 to June 2021 September 12 to Present 44 hours a week

- Provides specialized nursing care to antepartum, intrapartum, and postpartum to normal/high risk obstetric and newborn patients
- Newborn care provided for vaginal, routine cesarean and emergent cesarean deliveries. Ability to provide transitional care for normal and high risk newborns, including respiratory support.
- Serves as a obstetric triage nurse, independently or in collaboration with provider to assess and evaluate obstetrical patients
- Assessment and continual care of mother and newborn throughout hospital stay, including infant procedures
- Assists providers and anesthesia with insertion of internal monitors, placements/removal of epidural catheters, placement of invasive monitoring, and induction of general anesthesia

- Circulation role in the operating room for scheduled and emergent cesarean deliveries and hysterectomies
- Administration of complex medications and management of conditions or outcomes. Including the administration of blood products.

Registered Nurse- Labor and Delivery Chippenham Medical Center October 4 to April 22 2022 36 hours a week and on call

- Provides specialized nursing care to antepartum, intrapartum, and postpartum to normal/high risk obstetric and newborn patients
- Newborn care provided for vaginal, routine cesarean and emergent cesarean deliveries. Ability to provide transitional care for normal and high risk newborns, including respiratory support.
- Responsible for obstetrical trauma care in the emergency room setting in collaboration with the medical trauma team/flight team
- Serves as a obstetric triage nurse, independently or in collaboration with provider to assess and evaluate obstetrical patients
- Assessment and continual care of mother and newborn throughout hospital stay, including infant procedures
- Assists providers and anesthesia with insertion of internal monitors, placements/removal of epidural catheters, placement of invasive monitoring, and induction of general anesthesia
- Circulation role in the operating room for scheduled and emergent cesarean deliveries and hysterectomies
- Administration of complex medications and management of conditions or outcomes. Including the administration of blood products.

Registered Nurse- Mother Infant Unit Bon Secours St. Mary's Hospital- Richmond, VA June 2018 to July 2019 40 hours a week

- Assessment and continual care of mother and infant post delivery to ensure proper recovery and healing
- Travel newborn nursery nurse in vaginal and cesarean sections to provide APGAR scores, transition the newborn to life, administer vitamin K/erythromycin if applicable, and provide footprint sheets with security tags
- Administer immunizations, medications, and antibiotics to infants and mothers
- Works with pediatricians and OBGYN teams to treat patient conditions
- Carry out diagnostic tests and evaluations
- Completed patient needs/assessments and develop treatment plans, care plans, and education
- Oversee nursing aids and patient care technicians

- Provide education to families regarding how to care for infant including breastfeeding and postpartum complications
- Performed infant testing such as newborn EKG's, blood work for bilirubin levels, PKU's, blood cultures, and glucose levels.

Registered Nurse- Emergency Department HCA John Randolph Medical Center- Hopewell, VA April 2018 to July 2019 40 to 50 hours a week (PRN after July 2018 to 24 hours a month)

- Provide high acuity care to patients with arrhythmias, cardiac arrests, heart failure, chest pain, stokes, burns, gunshot wounds, and psychological care
- Works with pediatric, adult, maternal, newborn, and geriatric populations
- Proficient IV skills
- Works with an interdisciplinary team to treat patient conditions
- Carry out diagnostic tests and evaluations
- Completed patient needs/assessments and develop treatment plans
- Oversee nursing aids and patient care technicians Collaborated with families to help patients make positive lifestyle changes
- Educates patients on conditions and home care options

John Randolph Medical Center, Hopewell, VA Completed 90 Hour Internship Experience: Emergency Room

Performed over 500 Clinical Hours at the following locations:

Medical Surgical II- John Randolph Medical Center ICU

Medical Surgical I- John Randolph Medical Center

Mental Health- Poplar Springs Hospital, Piedmont Geriatric Hospital

Geriatric- Brandermill Woods, Piedmont Geriatric Hospital

Maternal Family Child- Chippenham Hospital (Labor and delivery,
Post-partum, Nursery)

Pediatric- Good Shepherd Child Development Center, Poplar Springs Hospital

Work Experience

2012-2018

Ortho Virginia Physical Therapy January 2012 to April 2018 40 to 50 hours a week

<u>Position</u>: Therapy Precertification Manager

Summaries of Responsibilities:

 Working closely with physicians to ensure procedures are approved, documents are coded properly, and patient records are maintained accurately

- Maintain benefits for all patients along with financial information and billing claims
- Communicating with adjusters and nurse case managers on workers compensation claims
- Training, managing, and running precertification department

<u>Position</u>: Therapy Registration Coordinator Summaries of Responsibilities:

- Providing front desk support while maintaining office and coordinating all therapist's schedules
- Obtain precertification, keeping track of insurance coverage, and informing all patients of financial responsibilities
- Scheduling appointments, answering phones, data entry, and working physician task lists

Bon Secours Health System St. Mary's Hospital January 2010 to January 2012 40 hours a week

<u>Position</u>: Imaging Specialist <u>Summaries of Responsibilities</u>:

- Responsible for helping physicians with incomplete dictations and signatures for medical records to maintain suspension lists for delinquent medical records.
- Prep and scan all charts in electronic medical record system within 24 hours
- Provide release of information coverage, perform monthly quality checks on scanning, answering phones, and data entry

2010-2012